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Decarber 22, 1981
Jack McGee
Ass't Attomey CGeneral
Juneau
s ELM Position on State Highway
Iarry D. Wood - Ovmership
Ass't Mtoomey Ceneral
Fairbanks
_ T~
Shortly befores she left our office, Meg copied me with her

Hovember 23, 1921, mero relating to State highway ownership. —AS she ex-
plained in her meo, the BIM is taking the position that the Department of
Ccomerce did not have any rights or interests in State higlways to convey
under the quitclaim deed issued by the Secretary of Camerce under authority
granted by Sec. 21 of the Alaska Omibus Act. She stated:

t is Bllf's position that this quitclaim deed trans-
ferred only an easement in the higlway right-of-way and
not fee since the Department of Cammerce only had a limited
_interest in lands.*** I have been told, although I have e
not verified the information, that the Department of Inter- o IR A4
ior is issuing patent and I.C. to NHative corporations to thewx o
 centerline of the higilways. : =N

In your recent memorancdum you pointed ocut that the rajority of Statgﬁ
were vested in public ownership by virtue of several public land ordBEs and
RS 2477. Were you implicitly indicating that Camerce was only atterpting to-
transfer, at least in the great majority of cascs, only that which alYeady ex-
isted in public ownership by virtue of these land orders and dedication? If-
so, cbviocusly we have an argument that our higikays won't be affected by In-
terior's centerline transferc—but what of the fee ownership issue? In cases
vhere FI0O's and RS 2477 are not at all involved, we may still have an argument
that lative corporations have taken federal lanis subject to such higheays
even in the absence of such language as “"subject to all valid, exi
rights,” dspending, of course, upon the nature and origin of our right-of-ay.
Interior cannot ohviously convey more than vhat it has. In some circumstances,
however, we may be faced with potential problems and, most certainly in nearly
all of them, a4 argument that the State does hold the underlying fee. Do we
want to push this issue now?

0

It seems that we should be directing these concerns not so ruch to each
other in the Department of Law, but to appropriate DR and DOT personnel that
should be made familiar with them.' Does anyone have any ideas as to the
idontity of such persons? DOT right-of-way Agents? TShos monitoring the issuing
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of patents to Native corporations within the departments?

Thonik yoa.

cc: K. Jdoihia Athenz, Jr.

ArG - Fairranls

L Linda ¥alten
EAG - Fairbanks

Mg Greene
Ass't Public Deferder
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